

HARJAP GILL

GILLJAPPI513@GMAIL.COM | 07494469459 | Full driving license
Fluent in Punjabi and Hindi

29 Keble Road
Leicester
Leicester
LE2 6AF

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

An enthusiastic, hard working, friendly individual who enjoys being part of a team. Able to work on own initiative and can demonstrate high levels of motivation. Is quick to grasp new ideas and concepts and to develop innovative and creative solutions to problems. Has vast experience of working with students in education. Possesses excellent interpersonal communication skills and the ability to develop and maintain good working relationships.

WORK HISTORY

VAN COLLECTION DRIVER

May 2023 - August 2023

Temporary | Royal Mail Midlands Super Hub | LEICESTER

- COLLECTION DOCUMENTS FROM BUSINESSES

VAN DRIVER

January 2023 - May 2023

Work Experience | Amazon UK DNG1 | Coalville

- Collecting goods from a warehouse, depot or other storage point.
- Unloading goods at the right addresses.
- Updating delivery records.
- MULTI DROP

MULTI DROPN DRIVER

November 2022 - January 2023

Part time | DPD | Hinckley, Leicestershire

- MULTI DROPS

Healthcare Assistant

August 2021 - October 2022

Permanent | Carelink Healthcare Professionals Ltd | Leicester

- Serving food to patients and helping them eat if they are physically weak.
- Helping patients undertake personal tasks, including washing, showering, and using the toilet.
- Listening to the particular needs of patients and acting on these needs as appropriate.
- Taking and recording the temperature of patients.
- Taking and recording the pulse rate of patients.

CASHIER

April 2021 - November 2021

Permanent | Gulf Petrol Station | Leicester, City of Leicester

- Operating tills.
- Making sales.
- Serving customers in a friendly, efficient, timely and professional manner.
- Making sure the sales floor/shop is presentable at all times.
- FILLING SHELLS

EDUCATION

A LEVEL IN MATHS AND ENGLISH

JUNIPER TRAINING SCHOOL - 2021

MATHS, ENGLISH | A

TRAINING & CERTIFICATIONS

A LEVEL

November 2021

JUNIPER TRAINING SCHOOL

SKILLS

Ability To Work Under Pressure, Calm, Committed, Caring, Communication Skills, Communication, Confidence, Dedicated, Energetic, Fast Learner, First Aid, Focused, Good Listener, Hard-Working, Health And Safety

HOBBIES & INTERESTS

Cricket, Cooking, Gym

REFERENCES

References available on request